Fahmi Matinggwan

From: Fahmi Matinggwan

Sent: Saturday, November 5, 2022 7:55 PM

To: Pasarela, Ahmad Hakim; cgk60-dceo@amazon.com

Cc: Sukardi Sarno; Jala Yusuf; Evi Somantri; Wari; Thomas Heri Darmanto; Pratama, Andrean Bima; Anar Reza Lesa Ananta; Jala Yusuf; cgk61-
dceo@amazon.com; cgk62-dceo@amazon.com; cgk64-dceo; Agung Wahyu Winadi; cgk65-dceo@amazon.com; Makang, David

Subject: RE: SOP For Generator Load Test with External Load Bank

Attachments: M.AGUNG .jpeg; ANAS jpeg; FAHMI MATINGGWAN SIC,jpg; SIC Wari.jpeg; SIC Agung Wahyu Winadi.jpeg

Dear DCEO60/ Pak @Pasarela, Ahmad Hakim,
Please find attached SIC for attending discussion at CGK63, Monday Nov 7.
Personal attend
Trakindo team member
1. Wari

2. Fahmi Matinggwan
3. Agung Wahyu W

4,
ECI team member
1. M. Agung

2. Anas Ansori

And will go with Light vehicle Toyota Avanza number registration B 1199 NRZ

Best Regards,

Fahmi Matinggwan
Service Advisor
SCC West Java



PT Trakindo Utama

Kavling Komersial Taman Tekno Blok B No. 1 Sektor XI BSD City
Tangerang Selatan 15317- Indonesia

Tel: +62 21 29058900 Mobile: +62 81328833892
www.trakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228 | WhatsApp 0811 5500 228

Facebook ¢ LinkedIn * YouTube: PT Trakindo Utama

Instagram: @trakindoutama

ADVANCING FORWARD®

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo

From: Pasarela, Ahmad Hakim <ahakimp@amazon.id>

Sent: Thursday, November 3, 2022 2:09 PM

To: Fahmi Matinggwan <fahmi.matinggwan@trakindo.co.id>

Cc: cgk60-dceo@amazon.com; Sukardi Sarno <sukardi.sarno@trakindo.co.id>; Jala Yusuf <jala.yusuf@trakindo.co.id>; Evi Somantri <evi.somantri@trakindo.co.id>; Wari
<wari@trakindo.co.id>; Thomas Heri Darmanto <thomas.darmanto@trakindo.co.id>; Pratama, Andrean Bima <anpratam@amazon.id>; Anar Reza Lesa Ananta
<anar.r.ananta@trakindo.co.id>; Jala Yusuf <jala.yusuf@trakindo.co.id>; cgk61-dceo@amazon.com; cgk62-dceo@amazon.com; cgk64-dceo <cgk64-dceo@amazon.com>;
Agung Wahyu Winadi <Agung.W.Winadi@trakindo.co.id>; cgk65-dceo@amazon.com; Makang, David <makangdm@amazon.id>

Subject: RE: SOP For Generator Load Test with External Load Bank

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Pak,

Kindly attend to CGK63 to have the discussion and dry run SOP with DCEO
As usual, please inform the personnel who will enter the site at least Day -1.

Thanks
Regards,
Hakim

From: Fahmi Matinggwan <fahmi.matinggwan@trakindo.co.id>

Sent: Thursday, November 3, 2022 1:55 PM

To: Pasarela, Ahmad Hakim <ahakimp@amazon.id>

Cc: cgkb60-dceo@amazon.com; Sukardi Sarno <sukardi.sarno@trakindo.co.id>; Jala Yusuf <jala.yusuf@trakindo.co.id>; Evi Somantri <evi.somantri@trakindo.co.id>; Wari
<wari@trakindo.co.id>; Thomas Heri Darmanto <thomas.darmanto@trakindo.co.id>; Pratama, Andrean Bima <anpratam@amazon.id>; Anar Reza Lesa Ananta
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<anar.r.ananta@trakindo.co.id>; Jala Yusuf <jala.yusuf@trakindo.co.id>; cgk61-dceo@amazon.com; cgk62-dceo@amazon.com; cgk64-dceo <cgk64-dceo@amazon.com>;
Agung Wahyu Winadi <Agung.W.Winadi@trakindo.co.id>; cgk65-dceo@amazon.com; Makang, David <makangdm@amazon.id>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]SOP For Generator Load Test with External Load Bank

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you can confirm the sender and know the content is safe.

Pak Ahmad Hakim and DCEO teams,
Selamat siang dan semoga sehat selalu

Apologize due to late respond.

Regarding our discussion today which is our 3 party personal already confirmed will joining the discussion.

We propose to visiting one of your facilities on Monday Nov 7t due to another sites same requirement to connecting external load.
Would you like if our team can visit one of your facilities on Monday, Nov 7t ?

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

Facebook ¢ LinkedIn « YouTube: PT Trakindo Utama

Instagram: @trakindoutama

ADVANCING FORWARD®

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo

From: Pasarela, Ahmad Hakim <ahakimp@amazon.id>
Sent: Wednesday, November 2, 2022 3:29 PM




To: Pratama, Andrean Bima <anpratam@amazon.id>; Fahmi Matinggwan <fahmi.matinggwan@trakindo.co.id>; Anar Reza Lesa Ananta <anar.r.ananta@trakindo.co.id>
Cc: cgk60-dceo@amazon.com; Sukardi Sarno <sukardi.sarno@trakindo.co.id>; Jala Yusuf <jala.yusuf@trakindo.co.id>; Evi Somantri <evi.somantri@trakindo.co.id>; Wari
<wari@trakindo.co.id>; Thomas Heri Darmanto <thomas.darmanto@trakindo.co.id>; Jala Yusuf <jala.yusuf@trakindo.co.id>; cgk61-dceo@amazon.com; cgk62-
dceo@amazon.com

Subject: RE: SOP For Generator Load Test with External Load Bank

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Pak Fahmi,
As discussed yesterday, can we have meeting discussion tomorrow? Thanks

Regards,
Hakim

From: Pratama, Andrean Bima <anpratam@amazon.id>

Sent: Sunday, October 30, 2022 8:59 AM

To: Fahmi Matinggwan <fahmi.matinggwan@trakindo.co.id>; Anar Reza Lesa Ananta <anar.r.ananta@trakindo.co.id>

Cc: cgk60-dceo@amazon.com; Sukardi Sarno <sukardi.sarno@trakindo.co.id>; Jala Yusuf <jala.yusuf@trakindo.co.id>; Evi Somantri <evi.somantri@trakindo.co.id>; Wari
<wari@trakindo.co.id>; Thomas Heri Darmanto <thomas.darmanto@trakindo.co.id>; Jala Yusuf <jala.yusuf@trakindo.co.id>; Pasarela, Ahmad Hakim
<ahakimp@amazon.id>; cgk61-dceo@amazon.com; cgk62-dceo@amazon.com

Subject: RE: SOP For Generator Load Test with External Load Bank

+CGK64 and CGK65 for Vis.

Dear Trakindo Team,

Any update for this thing? It’s been almost two week from the last update.

If you don't mind, you can set up a meeting with us and also included the 3rd party.

Thanks and regards,
Bima.



From: Fahmi Matinggwan <fahmi.matinggwan@trakindo.co.id>

Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2022 10:16 AM

To: Anar Reza Lesa Ananta <anar.r.ananta@trakindo.co.id>

Cc: cgk60-dceo@amazon.com; Sukardi Sarno <sukardi.sarno@trakindo.co.id>; Jala Yusuf <jala.yusuf@trakindo.co.id>; Evi Somantri <evi.somantri@trakindo.co.id>; Wari
<wari@trakindo.co.id>; Thomas Heri Darmanto <thomas.darmanto@trakindo.co.id>; Jala Yusuf <jala.yusuf@trakindo.co.id>; Pasarela, Ahmad Hakim
<ahakimp@amazon.id>

Subject: RE: SOP For Generator Load Test with External Load Bank

Pak @Anar Reza Lesa Ananta
Could you communicate to the 3 party who build the system? | guess these request related to procedure operation and diagram switching to the load bank.

“P. GEH;"IB‘ TEMP. GEN

.

We notice in Single Line Diagram, there is interlock between incoming switchboard and this selector switch = , but we are not sure how.

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

Sent: Monday, October 17, 2022 5:45 PM

To: Wari <wari@trakindo.co.id>; Fahmi Matinggwan <fahmi.matinggwan@trakindo.co.id>; Sukardi Sarno <sukardi.sarno@trakindo.co.id>; Anar Reza Lesa Ananta
<anar.r.ananta@trakindo.co.id>

Cc: cgk60-dceo@amazon.com; Jala Yusuf <jala.yusuf@trakindo.co.id>; Evi Somantri <evi.somantri@trakindo.co.id>; Thomas Heri Darmanto
<thomas.darmanto@trakindo.co.id>

Subject: RE: SOP For Generator Load Test with External Load Bank

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Trakindo team,
Any feedback on this?

Thanks,
Salam,
Hakim

From: Wari <wari@trakindo.co.id>

Sent: Monday, October 10, 2022 12:09 PM

To: Pasarela, Ahmad Hakim <ahakimp@amazon.id>; Fahmi Matinggwan <fahmi.matinggwan@trakindo.co.id>; Sukardi Sarno <sukardi.sarno@trakindo.co.id>; Anar Reza
Lesa Ananta <anar.r.ananta@trakindo.co.id>

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

Dear Pak Hakim,

Thank you pak for your question and request



I will communicate to related team first.
Pak @Anar Reza Lesa Ananta / Pak @Sukardi Sarno / Mas @Fahmi Matinggwan,

Kindly Help me please, for this Customer request

Best Regards,

WARI
Field Service Department

PT. Trakindo Utama

Suncity Square Blok A-29

JI. Mayor Madmuin Hasibuan no 30, Marga Jaya
Kecamatan Bekasi Selatan — Kota Bekasi 17141

Tel: +62 21 8949 8088 « Mobile: +62 811 7010 832
www.trakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228

Facebook ¢ LinkedIn ¢ YouTube: PT Trakindo Utama
Instagram: @trakindoutama

ADVANCING FORWARD®

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo

From: Pasarela, Ahmad Hakim <ahakimp@amazon.id>

Sent: 10 October 2022 11:35

To: Wari <wari@trakindo.co.id>; Jala Yusuf <jala.yusuf@trakindo.co.id>; Anar Reza Lesa Ananta <anar.r.ananta@trakindo.co.id>
Cc: cgk60-dceo@amazon.com

Subject: SOP For Generator Load Test with External Load Bank

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Pak Wari & Trakindo team,



In regards to the Generator Load Test with external load bank for OPTDC/CGK63, can you please provide us with the SOP?

“P. GEH;"IB‘ TEMP. GEN

.

We notice in Single Line Diagram, there is interlock between incoming switchboard and this selector switch = , but we are not sure how.

Your feedback is highly appreciated
Thanks

Salam,
Hakim



